
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Susan Clark 

05 July 2010 14:47 
Fiona Dunn 

FW: J086: tie - Infraco; Final Report on concurrent delays 

Attachments: J086-812W VerOS FINAL Report on concurrency exercise 2010-06-25.pdf 

Fiona 

Have you managed to read this yet? 

Susan 

Susan Clark 
Deputy Project Director 

Edinburgh Trams 
Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh 
EH125HD 

Tel: (+44) 
Mobile: (+44 
Email: susan.c ar 

Moving our Capital to a greener future 

Find us online (click below): 

Traim 11 Ffnduson 
, Facebook 

From: Robert Burt [mailto:rburt@acutus.co.ukl 
Sent: 27 June 2010 22:32 
To: Susan Clark; Tom Hickman; Fiona Dunn 
Cc: John Hughes; Iain McAlister 
Subject: J086: tie - Infraco; Final Report on concurrent delays 

Susan I Tom I Fiona - please find attached a final copy of the concurrency report. This incorporates all relevant 

comments and further data received just prior to, during and after the meetings held with yourselves on 3 & 8 June 

2010. The final conclusions in respect of Sectional Completion Date C also reflect the additional detail and 
conclusions arising from the mitigation exercise on the Rev.3 Issue 3 programme. 

Would you m ind letting me know if you require paper copies of the attached (and if so, how many copies you 
require}? We can have same prepared and delivered as required. 

Kind regards 

Robert 

Robert Burt, Director 
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ACUTUS 
rburt@acutus.co.uk 

Merlin House, Mossland Road 
Hillington Park, GLASGOW, G52 4XZ 

The information contained in this email message is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. Please notify the sender if you have received this message 
in error and please delete it. Thank you. 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 
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